# FAIRFIELD / WESTCHESTER P.H.A CHAPTER MEETING MONDAY MAY 10<sup>TH</sup> 2021

The "Zoom" meeting of the Fairfield / Westchester P.H.A. was called to order by President Barbara Filippelli at 7:05 pm. There were 23 members in attendance. The minutes were read from the April meeting which were accepted as read.

Please note, for all Zoom meetings, members will need to have their name displayed in order to gain access to the meeting. Four legged friends are always welcome.

# TREASURER'S REPORT:

• The financial report was presented by Chris Dwyer and accepted as presented. A copy of this is on file with the recording secretary.

# HORSE SHOW COMMITTEE:

- Prizelist information is available on the website.
- <u>PLEASE NOTE A CHANGE TO THE PRIZELIST: THE USEF PONY MEDAL</u> <u>SHOULD BE CLASS #130</u>.
- For the June Horse Show, anyone and everyone entering the property will have a temperature check and a wristband applied upon entry. Masks covering nose and mouth will be required at all times when not mounted while on the property.
- Food service will be available. Parking for our June Show will be in its normal location in the field.
- <u>Please make sure to send your proof of equine influenza virus and equine herpes virus vaccinations with your entries, as well as COVID waiver.</u> <u>They can also be e-mailed to the show secretary. These must be received by the horse show secretary before back numbers will be released.</u>
- We will need some volunteers to assist with parking, clean-up, etc. We would especially love to see our Junior/Associate members pitch in to assist. The FWPHA will be happy to sign off on any volunteer hours.
- Horse show set up will be Friday June 4<sup>th</sup> 2021 beginning at 10 AM. We may need additional help on Saturday at 2:30 PM as well. We need lots of help with our set up day and ask that all available PHA members attend.
- If you received a perpetual trophy at any of our 2019 Horse Shows, please contact Regina Pileggi to set up return of your trophy. <u>rlpileggi@aol.com</u>

# FINANCE COMMITTEE:

• The Finance Committee is reviewing further information from Hollow Brook Wealth Management regarding potential investments and will keep us informed as we proceed.

# AID TO MEMBERS:

• No requests have been received at this time.

# FAIRFIELD / WESTCHESTER P.H.A CHAPTER MEETING MONDAY MAY 10<sup>TH</sup> 2021

#### CORRESPONDENCE:

• None received at this time.

#### CHARITABLE DONATIONS:

• None received at this time.

#### **MEMBERSHIP:**

• Applications for professional membership have been received for Juliana Starbuck, and Tiffany Lindeborn. Membership will be held over to our next meeting.

#### JR/ ASSOCIATE PHA:

• The JR/Associate PHA Meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday May 18<sup>th</sup> at 7:30 on Zoom. Information to follow.

# HIGH SCORE PROGRAM:

- Points are up to date within a week.
- As a reminder, trainers of applicants MUST be a CURRENT PHA Member in order for applicants to receive points.
- If you do not see your name or your horses name, you are not a current member!

# USEF / USHJA COMMITTEE:

- Zone Committees will come up for voting soon. Please remember to vote!
- Team Hunter Challenge will be held at HITS Saugerties, and is coming up soon.

# WEBSITE COMMITTEE:

- The website will be switching hosting servers in order to facilitate expediting the updating of the website.
- Venmo is available via our website for membership payments. @FWPHA-FWPHA

# HIGH SCORE BANQUET COMMITTEE:

• No report at this time. Further information can be expected as we approach our 2021 date

# JUDY RICHTER ESSAY AWARD:

Topic ideas for next year can be sent <u>JudyRichterAward@gmail.com</u>

# FAIRFIELD / WESTCHESTER P.H.A CHAPTER MEETING MONDAY MAY $10^{TH} 2021$

#### NORMAN BRAY AWARD:

• The Norman Bray Award will be held over until next year.

#### "ART OF" CLINIC COMMITTEE:

• The committee is discussing a few great topics for this year's "Art of" clinic and is looking into a fall option, pending COVID restrictions.

#### **GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:**

• None at this time.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

• None at this time.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

• A perpetual trophy in memory of Kip Rosenthal has been donated by Ann Grenci. The FWPHA is very grateful for this donation.

The next meeting will be Monday June 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 7:00PM on Zoom. Zoom Link will be available on the website.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Amanda Ek